
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
Monday, August 21, 2023  2:30 p.m.  

Municipal Building, Mayor’s Conference Room 
 
 

Agenda 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Request of Lakeview Park Homeowners Association to discuss further safety measures for the 

intersection of County Road 236 and Lakeview Parkway with consideration of a four-way stop, 
street lights, or some other method to increase safety of the intersection. 
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Kathy Launder

From: Matt Cordonnier
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Kathy Launder
Subject: RE: Traffic Commission

Kathy, 
 
They have previously been before the traffic commission before.  The City installed flashing pedestrian lights.  They have 
continued concerns about pedestrian safety that crosses CR 236.  They would like to discuss further options to make the 
intersection more safe for pedestrians.  
 
They would like the City to consider a 4 way stop, street lights, or some other method to increase the safety of the intersection. 
 
Matt Cordonnier, Director 
Hancock Regional Planning Commission 
318 Dorney Plaza, Room 304 
Phone:  419‐424‐7094 
Cell:  419‐420‐4774 
Email:  mcordonnier@findlayohio.com 
 
 
 

From: Kathy Launder <klaunder@findlayohio.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:14 PM 
To: Matt Cordonnier <mcordonnier@findlayohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: Traffic Commission 
 
Hi Matt, 
 
Will you please explain a little more of what they are wanting to discuss about the intersection? 
 
Have a great day! 
Kathy. 
 
Kathy K. Launder 
Chief Assistant to the Mayor 
City of Findlay – Mayor’s Office 
318 Dorney Plaza, Room 310 
Findlay, OH  45840 
Phone:  419‐424‐7137 
Fax:  419‐424‐7245 
www.findlayohio.gov 

 
Enduring stewardship dedicated to service and safety for citizens,  
promoting Findlay as the premier place for growth and opportunity. 
 

From: Matt Cordonnier <mcordonnier@findlayohio.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:57 AM 
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To: Kathy Launder <klaunder@findlayohio.gov> 
Subject: Traffic Commission 
 
The Lakeview Park HOA would like to added to the August Agenda.  They wish to discuss the intersection of SR 236 and Lakeview 
Parkway. 
 
Thanks!! 
 
Matt Cordonnier, Director 
Hancock Regional Planning Commission 
318 Dorney Plaza, Room 304 
Phone:  419‐424‐7094 
Cell:  419‐420‐4774 
Email:  mcordonnier@findlayohio.com 
 




